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Hyattstown, Msryland 2073L
Jenusry 1€, 1967

Dr. Robert H. Raohmar
Archivist of bthe United States
The Natlonal Archives
Washington, D. ¢. 20/.08

Attantion: Mr. M. F. Johnson
Daar Sir:

Would you pleass have copies made for me of the following
items (one each, whether pletures or Xerox):

Documant 1022 - photographs of Osweld's seized property,
misdated;

Documsnt 102aa - invantory of Oswald's seizad property
(Becklay Straat):

Document 102bb - a sommunicasion from Lt. Day to Chierf
Curry sayinz 50 piztures were tazen at the T3BD;

Dozumsat 81l.1 - referance to 35 Picturss tsken at 'PSBD;

Decument B81» - 119t of PBI, Saserat Service azsnts at the
Oswsld intsrrogations;

A copy of sach of the ssarch warpankts (Oswald);:

Axhiblt 2444, paza 1 (not the cover):

2 zopl2e of the order of tha Acting Attornay usnsval of
10/391 /46, ths Faderal Reglster of 11/1/£6, Vol. 31, No. 212
(Ft. 2), if your propsr offics still has coples of i%;

If 1t is not classifiad, from ths Gambsrling report of
L/15/86L, trensmittsd wish & covering letuer of 5/4/éi, pages
43-9;

In CD4B6, in the covering wsmo of 3/10/6l, the control
numbers of two of the attached reperts ers enciraeled snd
marksd "roteined" in ths original. If thass are not now re-
stricted, I should like two copliss of each.

“\h On the Moorman pictures: T heve Cbudée, Control Ne. 1198,

and two letters from Mr. Rankin to Mpr. Hoover, dsted 3/13/6l
end I/3/6L. These refer to communications frcm Mr. Hoover that
I do not have, one of which iz dated 3/721/6L. ¥ey I nevs gasse
and any other documents related to ths Mooremaa plectures cr
coplea of them or of the excerpblay of them 2nc of shair ra-
turn? Were copies of the entirs picture(s) or parts retainsd?
If so, may I have copies?

A copy of Bxhibit 2591, the 11/30/63 report of Dallas FBI
Agent Robert Barrstt;

A copy of the green sheet used at the end of Document 7,
‘preferebly ths sheet with the few blanks fillsd in rather than
a Xeroxed copy;

Secret Service Agent Visl flled « lengthy report of nis
late-November investigation in New Orleans, printed in the ep-
pended volumes. TIn it he maskes no rsference to the odd paper
Lt. Martello zut from Oswald'sa wallat, which is in the record
(copy) as Bxhibit 827 (ulso in CD1553) and (orizinel) as Ex-
hibit 1438. T should like = copy ov coples of any reports or
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memos with which he transmibtted this paper or in which he com-
5 ments on it;

" CE2002 (24H142) is a statement that pictures taken by
KRLD Reportsr- Georgs Phenix were in the possession of the
Dallas police. Are these now in the archive? 1Is there any
record the government ever had them?

CE2594 refers to the review of a film taken by Thomas
P. Alyea, WFAA-TV. 1Is this now in the archive? Was it, from
the records, ever in the possession of the government?

I have been told that there wers occasions on which pesople
who took pictures at the time of the assassination were inter-
viewed by the Dallas police but not federal agents. Are there
recorda of such interviews and plctures?

I have also been informed that the FBI took film and tape,
including scenes at aad near the assaasination, in the hos-
pital, st the scene of the Oswald murder, and of intervisws.
Does any of this now exist in the archive, or 1s there any
record of any of this?

In my lotter of 12/26/66 I asked for data on Iiim taken
at the time of the assassination and whether or not lists of
such film and the paotographers and interviews with the pho-
| tographers exist in ths archive. Posslbly it will be helpful
1 if I refer you to Bxhibit 2594, in which Mr. Hoover reported

to Mr, Rankin an investigatlon that "included a review of ell

available film taksn near the Texas School Book Depository

Building following the shooting".

If the FBI made copies of the Bstzner picturcs, they should
now be in the archiva, as should sny correspondencg or momo-
randa, inecluding on their return. If this is tho case, I should
like ona copy or sach.

Are there any plctures taken by or records of plctures
taken by Ron Reilend?

The location of Phillip wWillis when he took tae [ifth of
the slides that are in evidence as Willis Exhibit 1 and Hudson

e, Bxhibit 1 was fixed not by Willis's testimony but, according

5§ ™.  to the testimony of FBI Photographic Expert Lyndsl L. Shansy-

a felt, by his correspondence with Willis. The Commission con-

i sidered this (15H696) and consldersd it an adequate positioning.
I should like to have copiles of this correspondence which,

under the order of the Acting Attorney General, should be in
your custody and not subject to any restriction.
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As of this morning, it is my plan to be In Weshington on
the 20th, when I will phone to see whether asny of this or things I
have earlier asked for are available.
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Thank you very much for your help.

Sincerely yours,

Herold Weisberg



